
MONAYE WIN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

WINMONAYE@GMAIL.COM

Cell : (650) 472-7370

[linkedin.com/in/winmonaye/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/winmonaye/)

github.com/monaye/

SUMMARY

Experienced web application architect and developer with over ten years of experience specializing in a broad set of stacks ranging from UI/UX Design to Frontend and Backend. Experienced with JavaScript and PHP development and patterns; rapid prototyping of highly performant web applications.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Developer | McKesson Corporation, San Francisco, CA 2020-Present

- Develop and Maintain React based iKnowMed Generation 2 app
- Develop and Maintain various React based components
- Work with Java GWT application to integrate with React components

Accomplishments

- Actively proposed small improvements but could had big impact to the team and recognized

Web Application Engineer | University Of California OP, Oakland CA 2018-2020

- Develop and Maintain various PHP/ Node/serverless applications (Amplify + AppSync + Cognito stacks)
- Design database schema for new application/features and create a migration
- Develop CI/CD automation/testing automation with AWS CodePipeline
- Debug/Troubleshoot Yii based application backend code

Accomplishments

- Created new stacks that utility the AWS serverless technology and deliver on time
- Took a lead on development in about 6 months after joining

Full Stack/Product Manager | Unilance Inc., Tokyo JAPAN 2012-2018

- Develop React Native Apps for Android
- Design and implement Rest APIs / Frontend and Backend(Laravel) with TDD
- Setup/Monitor queue jobs to handle marketing automation

Accomplishments

- PUNTOAPP [<https://kanri.puntoapp.jp/>]
Created the SAAS application with PHP/Laravel and iOS/Android client APP from the ground up
 - SARMAE
Created Yelp-like web application with PHP/Laravel from the ground up
-

HTML/CSS Team Leader | Fliptrack Inc., Redwood City CA

2010-2011

- Responsible for creating Frontend CSS code for HTML5 Games
- Established code guidelines and performance of CSS code.

Accomplishments

- Ensured responsive design/coding is required to support multi-platform with a single code base.
 - Utilized the hardware acceleration by using advanced CSS3 to accomplish smooth animation
 - Utilized OOCSS technique to reduce the overall CSS file size, which enabled faster download on a slow mobile network.
-

Freelance Web Developer | San Jose CA

2008-2010

- Developed project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Completed detailed programming and development tasks for front-end as well as challenging back-end server code
- Collaborated with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.

Accomplishments

- CSSYARO
Developed an experimental site where users can submit, search and copy the LESS CSS code
 - Umenoki Senior Home CRM
Implemented custom invoice system integrates with patient/employee management system
-

IT Administrator | Toyodagosei North America, Hayward CA

2007-2010

- Setup and Maintained client's PCs, Server Monitoring, Networking, PBX, policy management, software management and budgeting for two group companies of Toyoda Gosei North America.
-

Customer Engineer | SYSCOM USA LLC, San Mateo CA

2006-2007

- Evaluated system utilization, monitoring response time, and primary support for detection and correction of operational problems.

EDUCATION & LANGUAGES

De Anza College — AA Business Administration 2005 | ENGLISH · JAPANESE · BURMESE

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT

Currently interested in learning dApp